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From: Hudson, Joe
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:21 PM
To: MacClellan, Lee; Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Subject: Transition Structure Documentation for the Construction Corridor Analysis
Attachments: Transiton Structure Deviation Number Table (5-26-2009).xls; SOUTH END 

TRANSITION STRUCTURE (5-26-09).doc; Fig 3 - Alternative 1.pdf; Fig 4 - 
Alternative 2.pdf; Fig 5 - Preferred Alternative.pdf; Fig 6.pdf; Fig 7.pdf; Fig 
8.pdf; Fig 9.pdf; Fig 10.pdf; Fig 11.pdf

Attached is what I have completed so far for the documentation for the Transition Structure as discussed 
earlier today.  It still probably needs a fair amount of work but let me know if you have any comments or 
questions.  The figures need to cleaned up some. 
  
John - whenever you get the chance I would like your input on the table and figures so that I don't 
misstate anything.  Your over the shoulder review would be greatly appreciated if you have a moment to 
do so.  Thanks 


